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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Thursday 16 January 2025 09:36
To: john@jkillian.ie
Subject: DED802 - Enda Ward 
Attachments: DED 802 - Further Information Request Letter.pdf

A Chara,  
 
Please find attached Further Information Request letter for DED Application 802 for Enda Ward. Please note that a 
hard copy will be issued to the applicant.  
 
Regards,  

Carmel 
 
Carmel Curley, Assistant Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  | 🌐 www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  
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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Tuesday 26 November 2024 15:12
To: john@jkillian.ie
Subject: DED 802 - Enda Ward 
Attachments: DED 802 - Ack Letter & Receipt.pdf

A Chara,  
 
Please see attached Acknowledgement Letter & Receipt for DED Application 802 for Enda Ward.  
 
A hard copy will issue to the applicant today.  
 
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
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